September 9, 2009

Mr. Salvatore Lucido
310 Monterey Avenue
Pacific Grove, CA 93950

Subject: Letter Agreement Resolving the Vari
Regarding capacity charges associat

Dear Mr. Lucido,

This is a Letter Agreement that ret
from paying increased capacity charg
Marina failed to complete the design revie
water and sewer systems within a kye

\ aitached. These costs are based on the completed plan
review that pro ] ized- for-construction set of plans dated July 20, 2009.

are:

1) Payments will be due and payable from youto MCWD by the first day of each month
Payments may be made in person at, or may be mailed to, MCWD, ATTN: Director of
Finance, 11 Reservation Road, Marina, CA 93933.

2) There will be 12-monthly payments in the amount of $922.03 for each month in
accordance with the attached amortization schedule. There will not be an invoice or any
other notification sent by the District. The paymentswill commence on October 1, 20009,
and the final payment will be on September 1, 2010.



3)

4)

5

If you have any questions, please ¢

Consistent with MCWD Water Code section 6.04.040, an interest charge of 18% per
annum will be applied.

If the monthly payment is not received by the 15 of each month, 10% of that monthly
payment will be added to the outstanding balance as a late charge.

If any payment is not made when due, MCWD may at its discretion declare the entire
remaining balance owed at that time to be immediately due and payable and may
suspend service to the property at 223/225 Palm Av until such payment is made in
full. MCWD may sue to collect the amount due. ice is suspended, MCWD will
charge you a re-connection charge and an additi eposit for each of the services to
reinstitute service. If MCWD isrequired to counsel to collect any sums due
MCWD or to enforce any other terms of thi

Salvatore Lucido Date



